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MONOPOWER Ltd '"e "\, 
KILLYCARRAN 
EMYVALE 

COUNTY MONAGHAN 

26& April, 20 1 1. 

Mr. Frank Clinton. 
Programme Manager, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
EPA. 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Ref: WO226-0 1. 

Dear Mr. Clinton, 

I refer to your letter of the 1 1' instant. 

I am very surprised that after all this time there should be a view that a licence under 
another heading is required. This matter was agreed before the application, years ago. A 
€10,000 fee was given to EPA at that time. 

I propose meeting with you to discuss this. I will be available on several days during the 
first half of May - I live in Switzerland and am outside Ireland much of the time. Please 
give me a couple of dates that suit you. We can meet in either your Dublin or Monaghan 
offices, the latter would be more convenient for me. 

Yours sincerely, 

&%!$ 
Aiden Mc Carron. 
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